
ADDENDUM 
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING, JANUARY 20, 2015 
 

TO:  Lafayette County School Board 
 
FROM:  Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum to Agenda for regular school board meeting on  January 20, 2015 
    
 

 

3. CONSENT ITEMS 
  

 3.01 Personnel: (d) Recommendations – Volunteer Coaches 
 

4. ACTION ITEMS 
 
 4.05 Approve fundraiser requests: (3) Sixth Grade Class – Sale of Krispy Kreme Donuts, 

Feb. 17-24, 2015  

 
 4.11 Approve change of date for the regular March 2015 school board meeting 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ADDENDUM – CONSENT AGENDA  
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 

JANUARY 20, 2015 
 

CONSENT ITEMS 
 
3.01  Personnel: (d) Recommendations – Volunteer Coaches – Approve the individuals named 

below to serve as volunteer coaches for the 2014-2015 school year, pending their 
completion of all requirements: 

 
    Darren Powe – Football Program 
    Lance Walker – JV Softball Program 
    Richard McDonald – MS Softball Program 
 
  
THE SUPERINTENDENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE ABOVE LISTED CONSENT ITEM. 
 


